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From: Pauia lsler

Sent:  Monday, July 16, 2007 9:03 AM

To: Raquel Tully » 760 JUL 172007 RS 200 .00 fﬁ

Subject: RE: CBB Carrier Services, Inc. (TX872) 3 OO .o 74)7&
7- /3-07 [

“his is for CBB Carrier Services, Inc. (TX872). Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and deposit the balance of
1300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070351-TX.

"hanks.

‘rom: Raquel Tully
jent: Monday, July 16, 2007 7:09 AM )

"o: Paula Isler <«

iubject: RE: o G
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t shows TX872 ;: ;:‘:“ pany
‘rom: Paula Isler e
sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 3:40 PM :EE_ 3 o
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fo: Raquel Tully
iubject: RE:

m not showing a company by that name. | will need the address, phone number, person who signed the check and any other
rformation so that | can identify the company and where the money goes. Thanks

‘rom: Raquel Tully
sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 3:11 PM

fo: Paula Isler
iubject:
received a check for $500.00 from Continental Broadband, Inc Please let me know the breakdown
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7/16/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



253 MONTICELLO AVENUE
SUITE 200
NORFOLK, VA 23510-2522

Continental o s

FAX (757) 222-5314

A Landmark Communications Company

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Order No. PSC-07-0547-PAA-TX
CBB Carrier Services, Inc. (TX872)

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to the aforementioned order, please find enclosed a check in the amount of $500.00 as
payment for the penalty assessed to CBB Carrier Services, Inc. (TX872) for late filing of the
2006 Regulatory Assessment Form.

We regret the late filing of our 2006 RAF. Please note that our 2006 RAF and the associated fee
and interest due has been submitted to the Florida PSC under separate cover as per guidance

from David Brown of the Finance and Accounting Department.

Please contact me at (757) 222-5303 if you have any questions regarding our company.

Sincerely yours,

John §. Rickman
Vice President of Corporate Development
CBP Carrier Services, Inc.

Enclosure



FedEx | Ship Manager | Label 7991 7388 3582
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From: Origin ID: ORFA (757)222-5300 Ship Date: 12JUL07
Cheri Ann Hubbs FedSz. |acivgi1ie
Continental Broadband Eagress System#. 4542945/INET2600
253 Monficello Avenue Account#: 5
Suite 200 Delivery Address Bar Code

Norfolk, VA 23510

CL$052907/21/23
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SHIPTO:  (800)342-3552 BILL SENDER Ref#  John Rickman
Commission Clerk, Ms. Ann Cole Invoice #
Florida Public Service Commission Perr s
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 323990850
FRI - 13JUL A2
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Shipping

y Labsl Your shipment is complale

1. Use the 'Print' feature from your browser to send this page to your laser or inkjet printer.
2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line.

3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned.

Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent and could resuit
in additional billing charges, along with the cancellation of your FedEx account number.

Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com. FedEx will not be responsible for any
claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or misinformation, unless you declare a higher value, pay an
additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim. Limitations found in the current FedEx Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any
loss, including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit, attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental,
consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 or the authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of

extraordinary value is $500, e.g. jewelry, precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our Service Guide. Written claims must be filed within strict time
limits, see current FedEx Service Guide.

https://www.fedex.com/cgi-bin/ship it/unity/1DaYu3HbWt5DgQu7FeUqSIbTr0GgZr7FeY v3HiQx5JcTy... 7/12/2007



